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January 31, 2019 
 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Kathleen Uradnik v. Inter Faculty Organization, et al. 
  Court File No.:  18-719 
  Our File No.:  106.001 
  Motion for Extension of Time 
 
Dear Clerk of Court: 
 
 On behalf of Respondent Inter Faculty Organization I respectfully move for an extension 
of time of 30 days, until March 27, 2019, for Respondents to submit a response to the petition for 
certiorari in the above matter in light of currently pressing deadlines and demands in multiple 
pending matters.  Counsel for the other Respondents, St. Cloud State University and the Board of 
Trustees of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, have joined in this motion.  Counsel 
for Petitioner has confirmed that Petitioner is not opposed to the requested extension. 
 
 By copy of this letter, we are serving all parties by E-mail and U.S. Mail. 
   

Sincerely, 
 
     CUMMINS & CUMMINS, LLP 
 
     s/Brendan D. Cummins 
 
     Brendan D. Cummins 
 
c: Mr. Jacob Campion 
 Mr. Mark W. DeLaquil 
 Mr. Robert D. Alt 
 Mr. Andrew M. Grossman 
 Mr. Daniel J. Dew 
 Mr. Richard B. Raile  

 
 


